
Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, December 8, 2020, 7:30 a.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Executive Order N-25-20 
Conference Call Number:1-805-324-7279 
Conference ID Number: 497 940 147# 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the agenda. 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker Card. 

Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes unless the Chair of 
the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items not on the 
agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 

Members of the public may call in, using the numbers above, or can submit public comments 
to the Committee via email by sending an email to ask@goldchp.org.   If members of the 
public want to speak on a particular agenda item, please identify the agenda item number.  
Public comments submitted by email should be under 300 words. 

CONSENT 

1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) Minutes

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC – Clerk to the Commission
Deborah Munday, Executive Assistant / Assistant Clerk 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 

Page 1 of 50 Return to Agenda

mailto:ask@goldchp.org


2. Approval of the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Calendar.

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC – Clerk to the Commission
Deborah Munday, Executive Assistant / Assistant Clerk 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee meeting 
calendar as presented. 

UPDATES 

3. State Health Policy Update

Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External

Affairs RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

4. Solvency Action Plan Update

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

5. Medi-Cal Rx Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer
Anne Freese, PharmD., Pharmacy Director 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

6. System Conversion Update

Staff: Debbie Rieger, Senior Executive, Business Transformation ETP Project

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Page 2 of 50 Return to Agenda



ADJOURNMENT 

Unless otherwise determined by the PAC, the next regular PAC meeting will be held on March 9, 2021 at Gold Coast Health 
Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 

Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, Camarillo, 
California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials related to an agenda 
item submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public review during 
normal business hours at the office of the Secretary of the Committee. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday prior to the meeting by 1:00 
p.m. to enable GCHP to make reasonable arrangements for accessibility to this meeting.

Page 3 of 50 Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC - Clerk to the Commission 

DATE:  December 8, 2020 

SUBJECT: Approval of the Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Regular Minutes of 
September 8, 2020. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of the September 8, 2020 Provider Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. 

Page 4 of 50 Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
 dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Provider Advisory Committee 
September 8, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER 

Committee Chair David Fein, called the virtual meeting to order at 7:32 a.m., in the 
Community Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, 
California.   He thanked all for participating in the quarterly Provider Advisory Committee 
meeting.  

Marlen Torres, Exec. Director of Strategy & External Affairs noted Steve Peiser, Sr. Director 
of Network Management, was not in attendance and she would be taking on his meeting 
duties during his absence. 

The following GCHP staff was on the conference call: 

• Margaret Tatar, Chief Executive Officer
• Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer
• Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer
• Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer
• Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant
• Marlen Torres, Exec. Director of Strategy & External Affairs
• Robert Franco, Interim Compliance Director
• Pauline Preciado, Sr. Director of Population Health
• Anne Freese, PharmD., Director of Pharmacy
• Vicki Wrighster, Contracting Manager
• Bryan Quijada, Community Relations Specialist

ROLL CALL 

Present: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 
Garand and Katy Krul. 

Absent: Sim Mandelbaum, Pablo Velez and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 

Committee member Pablo Velez joined the meeting at 7:35 a.m. 

Page 5 of 50 Return to Agenda



PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

CONSENT 

1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) Minutes for June 9, 2020.

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MC, Clerk to the Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 

Committee member Masood Babeian motioned to approve the minutes. Committee 
member Katy Krul seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: 

AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 
Garand. Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez. 

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 

Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 

UPDATES 

2. State Update

Staff: Margaret Tatar, Chief Executive Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

Chief Executive Officer, Margaret Tatar reviewed the State Update PowerPoint.  The
presentation targeted the Long-Term Care at Home Proposed benefit and the 1115
Waiver Renewal.

CEO Tatar stated the following benefits will be maintained: Optional Expansion
Benefits which include podiatry, optometry and physical therapy along with the
Diabetes Prevention Program, CBAS and Multipurpose Senior Services Program.
Proposition 56 will also be maintained.  CEO Tatar reminded all that CalAIM
implementation has been delayed.

Page 6 of 50 Return to Agenda



CEO Tatar reviewed LTC benefit highlights.  She also noted that DHCS is no longer 
pursuing implementing this benefit.    

The 1115 Waiver Renewal expires at the end of 2020.  There is a current 1-year 
extension of the waiver which has various programs under it.  The table in the 
PowerPoint gave a full scope of the 1115 Waiver. Programs, descriptions and 
financing information as listed were reviewed.  The timeline was also reviewed. 
Information included waiver extension request, the public comment time period and 
all other documentation will be posted on the DHCS website.   Public hearing dates 
were also listed.  

Committee member Katie Krul asked if there was a possibility of the waiver being 
pulled.  CEO Tatar stated she did not believe there were too many reasons given for 
pulling the benefit.   Exec. Director of Strategy & External Affairs, Marlen Torres, stated 
that as of now, legislature did not come to terms on how to move forward.   CEO Tatar 
stated the design of the benefit was a sound one.  

3. Rx Transition Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer
Anne Freese, PharmD, Director of Pharmacy 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

Chief Medical Officer, Nancy Wharfield, M.D., introduced Dr. Anne Freese, Director of 
Pharmacy. In the PowerPoint Dr. Freese will be presenting she will review claim 
responsibilities, prior authorizations and appeals, the transition benefit as well as 
provider communication and training and member communication. 

Dr. Freese reviewed the outbound call campaign which will be implemented to get 
information out to members in the community.  Dr. Freese also reviewed the Medi-Cal 
Rx definition.  On January 1, 2021 all retail pharmacy claims will be billed to the state 
and not GCHP.   Dr. Freese reviewed claim responsibilities as well as post transition 
responsibilities, denial and appeal processes.  

Communication will continue as it is received by the State.  There is an on-line training 
for providers.  GCHP will give the providers updates through the GCHP website. 
Member communication will begin in October, a second communication in November 
and again in December.   New ID cards will be issued January 2021. Dr. Freese did 
present information to the CAC (Community Advisory Committee) and received 
feedback which she forwarded to the State.  Dr. Freese noted the Medi-Cal Rx web 
portal is live now. 

Page 7 of 50 Return to Agenda



Committee Chair, David Fein stated pharmacy products billed through PBM seem 
straight forward, understanding is that the State has asked that we check with health 
plans on how to bill for formula.  Dr. Freese responded that it depends on who is 
providing the prescription and how it comes to GCHP.  Pharmacy will bill the State.  

Committee member, Pablo Velez asked about the denial process.  When there is a 
denial and it is going through the State process, is it denied until the hearing? Dr. 
Freese stated it is denied until the State hearing and a decision is made.  Committee 
member, Linda Baker asked what happens if the drug is urgent.   Dr. Freese stated 
an emergency hearing must be requested, but she will investigate, and provide more 
information.  

4. Solvency Action Plan (SAP) Update

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

Chief Financial Officer, Kashina Bishop, reviewed the Solvency Action Plan (SAP)
PowerPoint.  She gave an initiative update and identified risks and challenges for the
upcoming quarter.  The TNE requirements and impact forecasts were reviewed. CFO
Bishop also reviewed the phase approach and actions taken as well as annualized
impact in savings.

Committee Chair, Dave Fein, asked how the PAC can help and support GCHP.  CFO
Bishop stated input is welcome. We need to make changes and minimally impact
providers and members.

 Committee member Linda Baker motioned to approve the Agenda Item Updates 2 through 
4. Committee member Pablo Velez seconded.

Roll Call Vote: 

AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 
Garand. Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez. 

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 

Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 

Page 8 of 50 Return to Agenda



PRESENTATIONS 

5. Provider Resource Guide

Staff: Vicki Wrighster, Contracting Manager
Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 

Ms. Wrighster, Contracts Manager, reviewed the draft Provider Resource Guide.  She 
thanked committee members for their comments and the questions submitted on the 
implementation process.  This guide is still being reviewed internally. She noted there 
will be changes to the provider portal.  Provider ID numbers are being reviewed 
internally.  Member ID numbers will not change.  She encouraged teams to attend 
webinars and trainings.  The provider implementation will take place 11/7/2020.  
Providers will see the changes from this date moving forward.   

Ms. Wrighster noted the draft is being updated as new information is received.  She 
is requesting the committee review the draft and provide feedback. 

Committee member Linda Baker motioned to approve Agenda Item 5, Provider Resource 
Guide presentation. Committee member Pablo Velez seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: 

AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 
Garand. Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez. 

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 

Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 

ROUNDTABLE/DISCUSSION 

Committee Chair, David Fein, requested the Clerk schedule a subcommittee meeting with 
CEO Tatar, CFO Bishop and Marlen Torres, Exec. Director of Strategy & External Affairs to 
discuss tangible output and a presentation to the Commission. 

Page 9 of 50 Return to Agenda



ADJOURNMENT 

With no further items to be addressed, Committee Chair, David Fein motioned to adjourn the 
meeting. Committee member Linda Baker seconded.   

The meeting was adjourned at 9:01 A.M. 

Approved: 

_________________________ 
Maddie Gutierrez, MMC 
Clerk to the Commission 

Page 10 of 50 Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC - Clerk to the Commission 

DATE:  December 8, 2020 

SUBJECT: Approval of the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Calendar. 

SUMMARY: 

To establish the Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) meeting dates for the 2021 calendar 
year. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) calendar as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee meeting calendar. 

Page 11 of 50 Return to Agenda



7:
30

AM
 - 

9:
00

AM

Su
M

Tu
W

Th
F

Sa
Su

M
Tu

W
Th

F
Sa

Su
M

Tu
W

Th
F

Sa
Su

M
Tu

W
Th

F
Sa

1
2

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

21
22

23
24

25
26

27
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

28
28

29
30

31
25

26
27

28
29

30
31 Su

M
Tu

W
Th

F
Sa

Su
M

Tu
W

Th
F

Sa
Su

M
Tu

W
Th

F
Sa

Su
M

Tu
W

Th
F

Sa
1

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
11

12
13

14
15

16
17

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

27
28

29
30

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
29

30
31

30
31

Su
M

Tu
W

Th
F

Sa
Su

M
Tu

W
Th

F
Sa

Su
M

Tu
W

Th
F

Sa
Su

M
Tu

W
Th

F
Sa

1
2

3
4

1
2

1
2

3
4

5
6

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

21
22

23
24

25
26

27
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

28
29

30
26

27
28

29
30

31
31

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril

PA
C

 M
ee

tin
g

20
21

Pr
ov

id
er

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

Ye
ar

ly
 C

al
en

da
r T

em
pl

at
e 

by
 V

er
te

x4
2.

co
m

ht
tp

s:
//w

w
w

.v
er

te
x4

2.
co

m
/E

xc
el

Te
m

pl
at

es
/y

ea
rly

-c
al

en
da

r.h
tm

l
©

 2
01

7 
Ve

rte
x4

2 
LL

C
. F

re
e 

to
 P

rin
t.

Page 12 of 50 Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee  

FROM: Marlen Torres, Executive Director, Strategy and External Affairs 

DATE:  December 08, 2020 

SUBJECT:  State Health Policy Update 

POWERPOINT PRESENTATION 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file the update. 

ATTACHMENT: 

State Policy Update, December 08, 2020 -PPT Presentation

Page 13 of 50 Return to Agenda



S
ta

te
 P

o
li

c
y

 U
p

d
a

te

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

0
8
, 
2
0
2
0

M
a
rl

e
n
 T

o
rr

e
s
, 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 E
x
te

rn
a

l A
ff
a

ir
s

Page 14 of 50 Return to Agenda



A
g

e
n

d
a

1
.

2
0

2
1

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
O

u
tl
o

o
k

2
.

2
0
2
1
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 P

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s

3
.

S
ta

te
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
U

p
d

a
te

4
.

L
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 A

n
a
ly

s
ts

 O
ff
ic

e
 F

is
c
a
l

O
u
tl
o
o
k

5
.

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 V
a

c
c
in

e
 U

p
d

a
te

Page 15 of 50 Return to Agenda



2
0
2
1
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
O

u
tl

o
o

k
: 

B
id

e
n

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

A
 

1
.

L
o

o
k
 f
o

r 
n

e
a

r 
te

rm
 w

a
iv

e
r 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

A
  
a

n
d

 B
id

e
n

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n

2
.
L

o
o

k
 f
o

r 
C

A
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 –

e
a

rl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

re
 f
a

v
o

ra
b

le

3
.
L

o
o

k
 f
o

r 
C

A
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 i
n

 2
0

2
1

:

a
.
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 c

a
s
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
(a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
p

la
n

s
 t
o

 w
o

rk

w
it
h

 c
o

u
n

ti
e

s
 o

n
 e

q
u

it
a

b
le

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 i
n

 p
la

n
 r

a
te

s
 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 W
P

C

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
.

b
.
In

 l
ie

u
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

IL
O

S
) 

p
o
lic

y

c
.
R

e
n

e
w

e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 B

H
I

d
.
R

e
n

e
w

e
d

 d
u

a
ls

 p
o

lic
y

Page 16 of 50 Return to Agenda



2
0
2

1
 C

a
li
fo

rn
ia

 L
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

►
T
e

le
h
e
a
lt
h

➢
T

h
is

 y
e
a
r’

s
 t

e
le

h
e
a
lt
h
 b

ill
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

o
r’

s
 d

e
s
k
 w

e
re

v
e

to
e
d
, 

w
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 

te
le

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
o
c
a
te

s
 b

y
 c

o
d
if
y
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 

te
le

h
e
a
lt
h
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

, 
w

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
:

a
. 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

d
v
o
c
a
te

 t
e
le

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

b
. 
R

e
c
o
g
n
iz

in
g
 F

Q
H

C
 t

e
le

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 P

P
S

 b
ill

a
b
le

 v
is

it
s

c
. 
R

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

p
a
ri
ty

 i
n
 M

e
d
i-

C
a
l 
(a

lr
e
a
d
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
p
la

n
s
)

d
. 
A

llo
w

in
g
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

te
le

p
h
o
n
ic

/a
u
d
io

-o
n
ly

 c
a
re

, 
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 

a
u
d
io

v
is

u
a
l 
te

le
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

e
. 
A

llo
w

in
g
 F

Q
H

C
s
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 v
ia

 t
e
le

h
e
a
lt
h

➢
T

h
e
re

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 a

 t
e

le
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn

o
r’

s
 v

e
to

 m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

D
H

C
S

 i
s
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

te
le

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
ic

h
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 p
o
s
t-

p
a
n
d
e
m

ic
.

Page 17 of 50 Return to Agenda



2
0
2

1
 C

a
li
fo

rn
ia

 L
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 (
c
o

n
t.

)

►
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 C
a

re
 A

c
t

➢
D

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
p

re
m

e
 C

o
u

rt
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e

A
C

A
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
e

le
c
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 A

C
A

 m
a

y
 b

e
 t
h

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
o

f

s
ta

te
-l

e
v
e

l 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
.

➢
T

h
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

C
A

 i
n

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

a
n

d
 i
ts

 l
e

g
a

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
le

v
e

l.
 C

o
n

s
u

m
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
,

p
u

b
lic

 h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 t
e

s
ti
fy

.

►
D

a
ta

 S
h

a
ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 (
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

) 
H

IE
s

➢
T

h
e

 L
e

g
is

la
tu

re
 i
s
 e

x
p

lo
ri
n

g
 d

a
ta

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

 s
ta

te
w

id
e

 H
IE

 a
n

d

w
ill

 b
e

g
in

 c
o
n
v
e
n
in

g
 h

e
a
ri
n
g
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
ic

.

Page 18 of 50 Return to Agenda



S
ta

te
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

U
p

d
a
te

 

►
W

h
ile

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
ir
s
t 
s
e

v
e

ra
l 
m

o
n

th
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
is

c
a

l 
y
e

a
r 

is
 a

b
o

v
e

w
h
a
t 
w

a
s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

ta
te

 B
u
d
g
e
t,
 i
t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

a
 d

ra
s
ti
c
a
lly

 d
if
fe

re
n
t

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
o

u
tl
o

o
k
 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r’
s
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
in

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

2
0

 w
h

ic
h

fo
re

c
a

s
t 
a

 $
6

 b
ill

io
n

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
s
u

rp
lu

s
.

►
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

1
5
th

 d
e
a
d
lin

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
tr

ig
g
e
r 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

p
a

s
s
e

d
 l
a

s
t 
w

e
e

k
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fe

d
e

ra
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

.

►
G

iv
e

n
 t
h

e
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
s
ti
m

u
lu

s
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

, 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
d
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
ta

lin
g
 o

v
e
r 

$
1
1
 b

ill
io

n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 t
ri
g
g
e
re

d
 o

ff

a
n

d
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r’
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t.

►
N

o
te

 t
h

a
t 
w

h
ile

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d

c
e

rt
a

in
 M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t
ri
g

g
e

r 
c
u

ts
,

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 s

p
a

re
d

 a
n

y
 c

u
ts

 t
o

 h
e

a
lt
h

.

Page 19 of 50 Return to Agenda



S
ta

te
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

U
p

d
a
te

(c
o

n
t.

)

►
S

e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
is

t 
o
f 
2
0
2
0

-2
1
 d

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
:

➢
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
-r

e
la

te
d
 d

e
fe

rr
a

ls

➢
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s

➢
H

ig
h
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

➢
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
fu

n
d

 l
o

a
n

s

➢
R

e
a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 
b

a
c
k
fi
ll

➢
J
u
d
ic

ia
l 
b
ra

n
c
h
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

➢
O

th
e

r 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
e

rs
io

n
s
 (

te
a

c
h

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

, 
c
h

ild
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

a
g

e
n

c
y,

 m
o

d
e

ra
te

-i
n

c
o
m

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
)

►
If
 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
te

ri
a

liz
e

 o
r 

if
 C

o
n

g
re

s
s
 p

a
s
s
e

s
 a

 p
a

re
d

b
a
c
k
 s

ti
m

u
lu

s
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
, 
w

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 
s
u
c
h
 s

p
e
n

d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 i
n

 n
e

x
t 
y
e

a
r’

s
 b

u
d

g
e

t.

►
T

h
e

 L
e

g
is

la
tu

re
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
ri

n
g

 b
a

c
k
 i
d

e
a

s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

te
-l

e
v
e

l 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 l
ik

e

th
e

 j
o

in
t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
ti
m

u
lu

s
 p

la
n

 p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

e
g

is
la

tu
re

 t
h

is

s
u
m

m
e
r.

Page 20 of 50 Return to Agenda



F
is

c
a
l 
O

u
tl

o
o

k
 F

Y
 2

0
2
0

-2
1

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

 

►
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 a

n
d
 2

0
2
1

-2
2
,t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
 t
o
 g

ro
w

 f
ro

m
 1

3
.8

 m
ill

io
n

e
n

ro
lle

e
s
 t
o

 1
4

.9
 m

ill
io

n
—

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
8

 p
e

rc
e

n
t,
 o

r 
1

.1
 m

ill
io

n

b
e

n
e

fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
.

►
R

e
v
is

e
d
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 s

a
v
e
 $

3
2
0
 m

ill
io

n
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
9

-

2
0

 a
n

d
 n

e
a

rl
y
 $

8
7

0
 m

ill
io

n
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 i
n

 2
0

2
0

-2
1

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
t

a
c
t 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
.

►
P

ro
je

c
t 
th

e
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
in

im
a
l 
in

 2
0
2
0

-2
1

a
n

d
, 
in

s
te

a
d

, 
to

 p
e

a
k
 i
n

 2
0

2
1

-2
2

 a
t 
a

ro
u

n
d

 $
1

4
0

 m
ill

io
n

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
.

Page 21 of 50 Return to Agenda



F
is

c
a
l 
O

u
tl

o
o

k
 F

Y
 2

0
2
0

-2
1

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

 (
c

o
n

t.
) 

►
A

s
s
u
m

e
 t
h
e
 e

x
p
ir
a

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y,

 w
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 t
h

a
t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e

p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
 w

ill
 e

x
p

ir
e

 i
n

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
1

.

►
T

h
e

 M
e

d
i-
C

a
l 
it
e

m
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 s
u

s
p

e
n

s
io

n
 a

re

►
M

o
s
t 
P

ro
p

o
s
it
io

n
 5

6
-f

u
n

d
e

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s

►
T

h
e

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
p

o
s
tp

a
rt

u
m

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

►
T

h
e
 r

e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 e
lim

in
a
te

d
 o

p
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

►
T

h
e

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 t
o

 d
ru

g
s
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

a
lc

o
h

o
l.
 s

u
s
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e

 e
ff
e

c
t.

Page 22 of 50 Return to Agenda



C
O

V
ID

-1
9
 V

a
c
c
in

e
 

►
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 h

a
s
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 t
a

s
k
fo

rc
e

s
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 v

a
c
c
in

e

►
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 V

a
c
c
in

e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

►
S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 S

a
fe

ty
 R

e
v
ie

w
 W

o
rk

g
ro

u
p

►
D

ra
ft
in

g
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 W

o
rk

g
ro

u
p

►
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 a
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
im

it
e

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

►
Im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

►
N

e
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

q
u

it
y
 b

y
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 d
e

fi
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 o

f

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

h
o

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 v

a
c
c
in

e
 a

s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p

ly

a
rr

iv
e

s

►
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 H
e

a
lt
h

 C
a

re
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 a
n

d
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
F

ir
s
t

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

rs

Page 23 of 50 Return to Agenda



Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s

Page 24 of 50 Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee  

FROM: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:  December 08, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Progress Report: Solvency Action Plan 

POWERPOINT PRESENTATION 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file the update. 

ATTACHMENT: 

Progress Report: Solvency Action Plan, December 08, 2020 -PPT Presentation

Page 25 of 50 Return to Agenda



P
ro

g
re

s
s

 R
e

p
o

rt
:

S
o

lv
e

n
c

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

8
, 

2
0
2

0

K
a
s
h
in

a
 B

is
h
o
p

C
h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r

Page 26 of 50 Return to Agenda



A
ge

n
d

a:
1

.
B

ac
kg

ro
u

n
d

:

a.
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 T
an

gi
b

le
 N

et
 E

q
u

it
y 

(T
N

E)

b
.

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 t
o

 C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 P
u

b
lic

 P
la

n
s

c.
St

at
e 

B
u

d
ge

t 
an

d
 f

in
an

ci
al

 im
p

lic
at

io
n

s

2
.

So
lv

en
cy

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 –

In
it

ia
ti

ve
 U

p
d

at
e

3
.

Id
en

ti
fy

 r
is

ks
 a

n
d

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
u

p
co

m
in

g
q

u
ar

te
r 

re
la

ti
n

g 
to

 o
n

go
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

fo
r 

So
lv

en
cy

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n

4
.

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
en

ts

Page 27 of 50 Return to Agenda



B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
:  

Ta
n

gi
b

le
 N

et
 E

q
u

it
y 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
1

.
TN

E 
is

 a
 h

ea
lt

h
 p

la
n

’s
 t

o
ta

l a
ss

et
s 

m
in

u
s 

to
ta

l l
ia

b
ili

ti
es

re
d

u
ce

d
 b

y 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

o
f 

in
ta

n
gi

b
le

 a
ss

et
s 

an
d

 u
n

se
cu

re
d

o
b

lig
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

er
s,

 d
ir

ec
to

rs
, o

w
n

er
s,

 o
r 

af
fi

lia
te

s
o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

n
o

rm
al

 c
o

u
rs

e 
o

f 
b

u
si

n
es

s.

2
.

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 T

N
E 

fo
r 

a 
p

la
n

 is
 t

h
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

o
f 

1
 m

ill
io

n
d

o
lla

rs
 o

r 
a 

%
 o

f 
p

re
m

iu
m

 r
ev

en
u

es
 o

r 
a 

%
 o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
ex

p
en

se
s.

3
.

Ex
ce

ss
 T

N
E 

is
 t

h
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

o
ta

l T
N

E 
an

d
re

q
u

ir
ed

 T
N

E.

Page 28 of 50 Return to Agenda



B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
:  

G
C

H
P

 O
u

tl
ie

r 
St

at
u

s 
A

m
o

n
g 

Pu
b

lic
 P

la
n

Page 29 of 50 Return to Agenda



B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
:  

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 Im

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

St
at

e 
B

u
d

ge
t

A
s 

a 
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

m
er

ge
n

cy
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
n

eg
at

iv
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
o

n
se

q
u

en
ce

s 
to

 C
al

if
o

rn
ia

, b
u

d
ge

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 in

cl
u

d
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 c
ar

e 
ra

te
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 
p

ro
gr

am
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

.
1

.
1

.5
%

 r
at

e 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 r

et
ro

ac
ti

ve
 t

o
 J

u
ly

 1
, 2

0
1

9
 (

$
8

.5
 m

ill
io

n
)

2
.

In
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

1
0

%
 t

o
 L

o
n

g 
Te

rm
 C

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ra
te

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 M

ar
ch

1
, 2

0
2

0
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
em

er
ge

n
cy

 (
FY

TD
 T

h
ro

u
gh

 O
ct

o
b

er
 -

$
3

.5
m

ill
io

n
)

3
.

Ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 a

n
d

 a
cu

it
y 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o

 u
p

co
m

in
g 

ra
te

 y
ea

r
b

eg
in

n
in

g 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

1
, 2

0
2

1
 (

$
8

+ 
m

ill
io

n
)

Page 30 of 50 Return to Agenda



U
p

d
at

e:
  

So
lv

en
cy

 A
ct

io
n

s 
-

Ju
n

e 
to

 O
ct

o
b

er
 

2
0

2
0

A
ct

io
n

s

1
.

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

LT
C

 f
ac

ili
ty

 r
at

es
 t

o
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 r
at

e

2
.

R
ed

u
ce

d
 A

d
u

lt
 E

xp
an

si
o

n
 P

C
P

 r
at

es

3
.

R
ev

is
ed

 N
o

n
-P

h
ar

m
ac

y 
D

is
p

en
si

n
g 

Si
te

 P
o

lic
y

4
.

R
ed

u
ce

d
 r

at
es

 t
o

 t
er

ti
ar

y 
h

o
sp

it
al

5
.

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
ex

p
e

n
se

 b
u

d
ge

t 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
s

TO
TA

L 
ES

TI
M

A
TE

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
SA

V
IN

G
S 

IS
 $

1
0

-1
1

 M
IL

LI
O

N

Page 31 of 50 Return to Agenda



C
u

rr
en

t 
Fo

re
ca

st
: F

Y 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 G

C
H

P
 B

u
d

ge
t

FY
 2

0
-2

1
 G

C
H

P
 B

U
D

G
ET

 w
it

h
 r

e
vi

si
o

n
 

to
 Q

2
 a

n
d

 Q
3

 2
0

2
0

 T
N

E 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
.

Page 32 of 50 Return to Agenda



N
ex

t 
st

ep
s 

-
P

h
as

e 
2

: S
o

lv
en

cy
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

P
R

O
V

ID
ER

 R
A

TE
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

C
H

A
N

G
ES

 O
N

 H
O

LD
 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 T
H

E 
SY

ST
EM

 C
O

N
V

ER
SI

O
N

 

G
C

H
P

 r
em

ai
n

s 
co

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

fo
r 

C
Y 

2
0

2
1

 

Page 33 of 50 Return to Agenda



N
ex

t 
st

ep
s 

-
P

h
as

e 
2

: S
o

lv
en

cy
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Fo
cu

s 
-

in
cl

u
d

es
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
e

d
 t

o
Es

ti
m

at
e

d
 A

n
n

u
al

iz
ed

 
$

 S
av

in
gs

O
u

tl
ie

r 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

ra
te

s
TB

D

Im
p

ro
ve

d
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
la

n
gu

ag
e

TB
D

Ex
p

an
si

o
n

 o
f 

ca
p

it
at

io
n

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 T
N

E 
an

d
 r

is
k 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s

LA
N

E/
H

C
P

C
S 

an
al

ys
is

TB
D

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h

e 
b

o
ar

d
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s
TB

D

Page 34 of 50 Return to Agenda



N
ex

t 
st

ep
s 

-
P

h
as

e 
2

: S
o

lv
en

cy
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 P

re
p

ar
at

io
n

1
.

O
u

tl
ie

r 
ra

te
 a

n
al

ys
is

2
.

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

re
vi

ew
s

3
.

In
p

u
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
4

.
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 a
n

al
ys

is

Page 35 of 50 Return to Agenda



So
lv

en
cy

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 –

ri
sk

s 
an

d
 c

h
al

le
n

ge
s:

1
.

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 s

ys
te

m
 c

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

2
.

P
ro

vi
d

er
 a

cc
e

p
ta

n
ce

 o
f 

ra
te

 d
ec

re
as

es
 a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

im
p

ac
t 

to
 n

et
w

o
rk

3
.

U
n

kn
o

w
n

 im
p

ac
t 

to
 m

ed
ic

al
 e

xp
en

se
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

an
d

em
ic

4
.

Ex
te

n
t 

o
f 

fu
rt

h
er

 C
Y 

2
0

2
1

 c
ap

it
at

io
n

 r
at

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts

Page 36 of 50 Return to Agenda



Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s?

Page 37 of 50 Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 

Anne Freese, PharmD, Director of Pharmacy 

DATE:  December 8, 2020 

SUBJECT: Medi-Cal Rx Update 

SUMMARY: 

Presentation describing the upcoming implementation date change for Medi-Cal Rx to 
April 1, 2021. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee accept and file the presentation. 

ATTACHMENT: 

1) Freese, A., (2020). Director of Pharmacy, Medi-Cal Rx, Presentation Slides.

Page 38 of 50 Return to Agenda



M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
R

x

A
n

n
ie

 F
re

e
s
e

, 
P

h
a

rm
.D

.

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

0
8

, 
2

0
2

0

Page 39 of 50 Return to Agenda



A
ge

n
d

a

•
M

ed
i-

C
al

 R
x 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 E

xt
en

si
o

n

•
M

em
b

er
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n

•
M

ed
i-

C
al

 R
x 

W
eb

si
te

•
Im

p
o

rt
an

t 
Li

n
ks

•
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 H
el

p

Page 40 of 50 Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
Ex

te
n

si
o

n

N
ew

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 D

at
e:

 A
p

ri
l 1

, 2
0

2
1

•
D

H
C

S 
P

re
ss

 R
el

ea
se

/E
m

ai
l S

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

•
G

C
H

P
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 N
o

ti
ce

•
B

en
ef

ic
ia

ry
 N

o
ti

ce

Page 41 of 50 Return to Agenda



C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
ch

ed
u

le
:

M
em

b
er

s

D
at

e
To

p
ic

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

0
9

0
-D

ay
 N

o
ti

ce
 L

et
te

r
D

H
C

S

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

6
0

-D
ay

 N
o

ti
ce

 L
et

te
r

D
H

C
S

D
ec

em
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

*
M

em
b

er
 N

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
Ex

te
n

si
o

n
D

H
C

S

Fe
b

ru
ar

y-
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
1

*
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 C
am

p
ai

gn
G

C
H

P

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

1
*

3
0

-D
ay

 N
o

ti
ce

 L
et

te
r

G
C

H
P

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
*

N
ew

 ID
 C

ar
d

s
G

C
H

P

*P
o

te
n

ti
a

l u
p

d
a

te
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
ro

m
 D

H
C

S 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

n
ea

r 
fu

tu
re

Page 42 of 50 Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
W

eb
 P

o
rt

al
:

N
O

W
 L

IV
E!

h
tt

p
s:

//
m

ed
i-

ca
lr

x.
d

h
cs

.c
a.

go
v/

h
o

m
e/

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 A
va

ila
b

le
:

•
P

ro
gr

am
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 F

A
Q

s

•
Tr

ai
n

in
g 

an
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
ch

ed
u

le
s

•
D

et
ai

ls
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
Tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y

•
Em

ai
l s

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
le

rt
 s

ig
n

 u
p

 –
SI

G
N

 U
P

 N
O

W
!

Page 43 of 50 Return to Agenda

https://medi-calrx.dhcs.ca.gov/home/


O
th

er
 Im

p
o

rt
an

t 
Li

n
ks

M
e

d
i-

C
al

 R
x 

D
e

d
ic

at
e

d
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 W
e

b
si

te
:

M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
Tr

an
si

ti
o

n

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

D
ru

g 
Li

st
 (

C
D

L)
:

M
ed

i-
C

al
 P

h
ar

m
ac

y 
M

an
u

al

Page 44 of 50 Return to Agenda

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/pharmacy/Pages/Medi-CalRX.aspx
https://files.medi-cal.ca.gov/pubsdoco/manual/man_query.aspx?wSearch=*_*p00*+OR+*_*z00*+OR+*_*z02*&wFLogo=Part2+%23+Pharmacy&wPath=N


In
 S

u
m

m
ar

y:

W
h

at
 is

 M
e

d
i-

C
al

 R
x?

•
O

n
 A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

0
2

1
, a

ll 
p

h
ar

m
ac

y
cl

ai
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
b

ill
ed

 t
o

 M
ed

i-
C

al
R

x,
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 F
FS

 p
h

ar
m

ac
y

p
ro

gr
am

•
G

C
H

P
 c

an
 a

ss
is

t 
m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

p
ro

vi
d

er
s,

 b
u

t 
th

e 
b

en
ef

it
 w

ill
b

e 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e

•
Th

e 
fo

rm
u

la
ry

 w
ill

 c
h

an
ge

u
n

d
er

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
an

d
m

em
b

er
s 

m
ay

 n
ee

d
 n

ew
au

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

to
 c

h
an

ge
m

ed
ic

at
io

n
s

•
Th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 1

8
0

d
ay

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 p

er
io

d
 f

o
r

gr
an

d
fa

th
er

in
g 

o
f 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

s

W
h

at
 D

o
 I 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 D
o

?

•
R

e
gi

st
e

r
fo

r 
an

d
 a

cc
e

ss
th

e 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 R
x 

se
cu

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

r 
p

o
rt

al

•
C

o
m

p
le

te
an

y 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
ra

in
in

g
an

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
o

d
u

le
s 

to
 k

n
o

w
h

o
w

 t
o

 h
el

p
 m

em
b

er
s 

ac
ce

ss
th

ei
r 

p
h

ar
m

ac
y 

b
en

ef
it

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
h

o
w

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 p
ri

o
r

au
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 o
r 

ap
p

ea
l

•
Ed

u
ca

te
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 n
ew

 p
h

o
n

es
n

u
m

b
er

s,
 w

eb
 p

o
rt

al
, e

tc
.

Page 45 of 50 Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x:
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 H
el

p

•
Fo

r 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

/o
r 

co
m

m
en

ts
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 R
x,

D
H

C
S 

in
vi

te
s 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 t

h
o

se
 v

ia
 e

m
ai

l t
o

rx
ca

rv
eo

u
t@

d
h

cs
.c

a.
go

v

•
Fo

r 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

/o
r 

co
m

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
G

C
H

P
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
p

h
ar

m
ac

y 
b

en
ef

it
s,

 p
le

as
e 

re
ac

h
 o

u
t 

to
 t

h
e 

p
h

ar
m

ac
y

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

at
 p

h
ar

m
ac

y@
go

ld
ch

p
.o

rg

•
Fo

r 
h

el
p

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
p

o
rt

al
, p

le
as

e 
re

ac
h

 o
u

t
to

 M
ag

el
la

n
 f

o
r 

as
si

st
an

ce
:

M
ed

iC
al

R
xE

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
u

tr
ea

ch
@

m
ag

el
la

n
h

ea
lt

h
.c

o
m

Page 46 of 50 Return to Agenda

mailto:rxcarveout@dhcs.ca.gov
mailto:pharmacy@goldchp.org
mailto:MediCalRxEducationOutreach@magellanhealth.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee  

FROM: Debbie Rieger, Senior Executive, Business Transformation ETP Project 

DATE:  December 08, 2020 

SUBJECT:  HSP Medi-Trac Update 

POWERPOINT PRESENTATION 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file the update. 

ATTACHMENT: 

HSP Medi-Trac Update, December 08, 2020 -PPT Presentation

Page 47 of 50 Return to Agenda



G
o

ld
 C

o
a

s
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

la
n

H
S

P
 M

e
d

i-
T
ra

c
 U

p
d

a
te

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

8,
 2

0
2
0

D
e
b

b
ie

 R
ie

g
e

r

S
e
n
io

r 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t

E
ile

e
n

 M
o
s
c
a
ri
to

lo

H
M

A
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t

Page 48 of 50 Return to Agenda



H
SP

 M
ed

i-
Tr

ac
 U

p
d

at
e

•
G

o
/N

o
-G

o
 d

ec
is

io
n

 b
et

w
ee

n
 G

C
H

P
 a

n
d

C
o

n
d

u
en

t 
o

cc
u

rr
ed

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
0

•
G

o
 L

iv
e 

m
o

ve
d

 t
o

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 -
2

0
2

1

•
R

is
k 

ar
ea

s
•

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
s

•
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 A
cc

u
ra

cy
•

Te
st

in
g

Page 49 of 50 Return to Agenda



H
SP

 M
ed

i-
Tr

ac
 U

p
d

at
e

•
P

ro
vi

d
er

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

•
W

eb
in

ar
s

•
G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

W
eb

si
te

•
P

ro
vi

d
er

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
•

Em
ai

l f
o

r 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s:

 E
TP

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s@
go

ld
ch

p
.o

rg

Page 50 of 50 Return to Agenda


	0 - PAC Agenda for 12 8 2020_FINAL
	1 - Agenda Item 1 Minutes Staff Rpt
	2 - Agenda Item 2  2021 MeetingCalendar Staff Rpt
	2a - Agenda Item 2a 2021 PAC Calendar Meeting Dates
	Calendar

	3 - Agenda Item 3 State Policy Update_Staff Rpt_Agenda
	3a - PAC Meeting_12_08_20_State Policy Update
	4 - SAP Update_Staff Rpt_Agenda
	4a - SAP Update 11.2020 Updated
	5 - Agenda Item 5 Medi-Cal Rx Update 2020-12-08
	5a - CarveOut_Medi-CalRx_PAC_2020-12-08
	6 - HSP Medi-Trac Update_Staff Rpt_Agenda
	6a - GCHP HSP Medi-Trac 112320
	1a - Agenda Item 1a 09 08 2020 PAC Minutes Reviewed by Marlen FINAL.pdf
	CALL TO ORDER


	Return to Agenda: 


